



**Devin  
Lawson**  
Senior Artist

4403 Eskew Dr.  
Austin, TX 78749  
512-784-4732  
Devinlawson@gmail.com

## BIOGRAPHY

I'm a 34 year old designer with a passion for the creative. I spend much of my free time working on personal artistic projects. I look for inspiration and artistic creativity in everything. I enjoy gaming, comic books and animated movies. I also enjoy selling my personal artwork at conventions across the world.

f /DEVINLAWSON

t @SPICYDONUT

in /SPICYDONUT

## EXPERIENCE

### ART DIRECTOR

BeeCave Games | 2014 - 2016

As Art Director I was in charge of many aspects of the company including illustration and animation for slot games, marketing materials, style guides, team management and project planning.

### LEAD ILLUSTRATOR

Minicore Studios | 2012 - 2014

As Lead Illustrator I was in charge of creating a visual look for several 2d side-scrolling adventure games. I was also in charge of marketing materials and hosting social demos for the game.

### ANIMATION DIRECTOR

Trade IN Cool Media | 2005 - 2012

At Trade In Cool I was a generalist in charge of an assortment of projects for high end clients such as Logitech, Pepsi, Showtime, WWE, ConAgra and many more. During my tenure we were awarded a webby for Hiobie.com for Johnson & Johnson.

### ILLUSTRATOR / ANIMATOR

Ninjaneering Games | 2003 - 2005

As an Illustrator and Animator for Ninjaneering I worked as a sub contractor for many different clients including the U.S. Army. Many projects involved early flash programming and video.

## EDUCATION

### ASSOCIATES IN ANIMATION

ART INSTITUTE OF HOUSTON | 2001 - 2003

At the Art Institute I studied traditional and 3d animation with a focus on flash and 3ds Max. I also had several core classes training in anatomy, figure studies, light and shadow, color theory and composition. I graduated top of my class.

## REFERENCES

NIMAI MALLE | CTO AT BEECAVE GAMES  
512-940-3002 | NIMAI\_MALLE@YAHOO.COM

PHIL DAVIS | ART DIRECTOR AT BEECAVE GAMES  
512-554-9051 | PUNKROCKPHIL@GMAIL.COM

## SKILLS

ILLUSTRATOR	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
PHOTOSHOP	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
AFTER EFFECTS	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
FLASH	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
3DS MAX	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>



VIEW MY PORTFOLIO ONLINE AT [DEVINLAWSON.COM](http://DEVINLAWSON.COM)